
THE MASSEY LAW FIRM, LLC 
TWO CITYPLACE DRIVE, SUITE 200 

ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI63141 
314.812.4888 (o) 314.550.2589 (c) 314.812.2505 (F) 

WWW. THEMASSEYLA WFIRM.COM 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
EPA - Region VII 
901 North 5th Street 
Kansas City, Kansas 66101 

February 22, 2013 

Re: Groeller Painting CAFO - TSCA Docket No. 07-2013-0005 

Dear Madam or Sir: 

I have enclosed with this letter an executed Consent Agreement and Final Order 
("CAFO") in the above-referenced matter. It is my understanding that you will see that the 
CAFO is executed by U.S. EPA representatives and then entered by the Regional Judicial 
Officer. I would appreciate it if you could send me a final, fully executed copy for my files after 
the CAFO is entered. It is my understanding that my client's first payment is due within thirty 
(30) days of the CAFO being entered by the Regional Judicial Hearing Officer. 

If you should have any questions, please contact me by phone at 314.550.2589. Thank 
you for your attention to this matter. 

Daniel L. Massey 
THE MASSEY LAW FIRM, LLC 

Enclosure 

c: Kent Johnson, Asst. Regional Counsel 
(w/enclosure) 


